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What is the contracts and Procurement transparency portal?

Welcome to the Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal. The Contracts and Procurement

Transparency Portal was created by the Office of Contracting and Procurement (OCP), under the leadership of

Mayor Muriel Bowser, as a public clearinghouse for all information related to the District Government's

contracting and procurement efforts.

 

What is the DC office of contracting & procurement (OCP)?

This portal is a public clearinghousefor all information related to the DC Government's contracting and

procurement efforts. The DC Office of Contracting and Procurement (OCP) is required to post contract awards

valued at $100,000. Questions about doing business with the District government?

 

What is the OCP contracts & Procurement transparency portal?

Welcome to the OCP Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal! This portal is a public clearinghouse

for all information related to the DC Government's contracting and procurement efforts. The DC Office of

Contracting and Procurement (OCP) is required to post contract awards valued at $100,000.

 

What can I do after trying the new Procurement transparency portal?

After you try the new portal,you can also complete a brief surveyto provide user feedback for future

updates/releases. The Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal is the public clearinghouse for all

information related to the District Government's contracting and procurement efforts.

Welcome to the OCP Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal! This portal is a public clearinghouse

for all information related to the DC Government''s contracting and ...

See our current solicitations, upcoming procurement opportunities and learn more about our Certified

Business Enterprise Initiative as well as how to ...
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The Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal is the public clearinghouse for all information related to

the District Government''s contracting and procurement efforts.

To obtain a copy of any contract, you may submit a FOIA request online via the DC government Public FOIA

Portal. Please input your search criteria and click on the Search button to display ...

District Solicitations and Request for Proposals. View the Agency Directory. Connect DC on Facebook.

Department of General Services on Facebook. Department of Public Works on ...

View open Requests for Quotations (RFQs) and Requests for Task Order Proposals (RFTOPs).

Board of Ethics and Government Accountability (BEGA) Cable Television, Film, Music and Entertainment

(OFTE) Commission on Judicial Disabilities &  Tenure (CJDT) Deputy Mayor for ...

The Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal is the public clearinghouse for all information related to

the District Government''s ...

Welcome to the OCP Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal! This portal is a public clearinghouse

for all ...

Each of these can be individually download via filters in the application and also in Open Data DC.

The Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal was created by the Office of Contracting and

Procurement (OCP), under the leadership of Mayor Muriel Bowser, as a public ...

See our current solicitations, upcoming procurement opportunities and learn more about our Certified

Business Enterprise Initiative as well as how to become a vendor with the DC ...

Enter first three digits of NIGP code or a keyword and select from the list Dates By Fiscal Year By Contract

Dates By Awarded Date
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